December 19, 2025

Subject: Fiscal impact of Dec. 15, 2025 responses from 1) Alliant Communities, 2) Presidio Bay, and 3) Related California to the Request for Proposals (RFP) for development on Parking Plazas 1, 2 and/or 3 to both the City of Menlo Park as well as its residents.

Dear Menlo Park City Manager, Justin Murphy, City Council Members and Housing Committee:

Before getting into the question of fiscal impact of the above referenced RFPs it is important to emphasize the fact that the City of Menlo Park Parking Plazas are not available for development. The City Council has been requested to select alternative housing locations on numerous occasions by a multitude of residents (which the Council is supposed to represent). The City Council members are thereby putting the City of Menlo Park at risk with the Housing Authority unnecessarily.

That being stated, the public has a right to full transparency regarding the fiscal impact associated with each of these RFPs. Without the fiscal impact being explicit, we have to make certain assumptions and have our City representatives respond to my assumptions and questions.

The designation of whether or not each of the above referenced developers is a for profit or non-profit organization has in impact on tax exemptions including property tax. The following provides a brief description of my understanding of that designation:

1) Alliant Communities is a for-profit organization, specifically a limited liability company (LLC). Alliant Communities is a real estate development and investment firm that focuses on developing affordable and workforce housing in supply-constrained markets, primarily in California. While it is a for-profit entity, it often partners with non-profit organizations on specific projects. For example: 

a. It operates as the administrative general partner in a limited partnership alongside the Community Revitalization & Development Corporation (CRDC), which is a California nonprofit public benefit corporation and serves as the managing general partner for certain projects.
b. It leverages tax credits, such as Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC), and collaborates with government bodies, philanthropies, and private foundations to finance its affordable housing projects. 

2) Presidio Bay Ventures, is a for-profit real estate firm, but they established the Presidio Bay Foundation, which is a registered 501(c)(3) nonprofit dedicated to empowering underserved youth in real estate through education and mentorship in California. So, while the developer is not a nonprofit, they run a significant nonprofit arm for community impact, notes Presidio Bay and Presidio Bay Foundation, as confirmed by their GuideStar profile. Key Distinction:
a. Presidio Bay Ventures: The for-profit developer/investment firm.
b. Presidio Bay Foundation: The connected 501(c)(3) nonprofit for charitable work. 
They work together to build community and provide opportunities, with the Foundation running programs like the Presidio Scholars program, says Presidio Bay. 
3) Related California itself is a for-profit real estate developer that partners extensively with nonprofit organizations to build affordable housing in California, rather than being a nonprofit entity. They form strong public-private partnerships with groups like EBALDC and Mercy Housing, leveraging their resources with nonprofit expertise to create mixed-income and affordable communities across the state. So, while they partner with nonprofits and focus on community impact, Related California operates as a for-profit entity. Key points about Related California:
a. For-Profit Developer: They are a subsidiary of the large, privately owned Related Companies, known for major developments like New York's Hudson Yards.
b. Collaborative Approach: They work with numerous nonprofits (over 30) and municipalities (over 40) to finance and develop projects.
c. Focus on Affordable Housing: A significant portion of their work involves creating affordable and mixed-income housing, often alongside mission-driven partners. 
QUESTIONS: 
A. SINCE ALL THREE OF THE ABOVE REFERENCED DEVELOPERS ARE “FOR PROFIT” ENTITIES OPERATING UNDER “NONPROFITS” ENTITIES ARE THE UNITS THEN TAX EXEMPT?

B. WHAT ABOUT COST OF ADDITIONAL SERVICES NEEDED SUCH AS SCHOOL, FIRE, POLICE, TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT, ETC? FOR EXAMPLE, STANFORD HOUSING IS TAX EXEMPT AND THE CITY NEGOTIATES PAYMENT FOR SCHOOLS, FIRE, POLICE, TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT, ETC. 

C. WILL EACH DEVELOPER PAY FOR THE REPLACEMENT PARKING? THE CURRENT RFPS DO NOT SEEM TO PROVIDE ENOUGH PARKING, SO HOW WILL THAT BE ADDRESSED?

D. IT ISN’T CLEAR THAT THE DEVELOPERS WOULD BE PAYING FOR THE REPLACEMENT PUBLIC PARKING? WILL THE RESIDENTS THAT DON’T HAVE THEIR OWN PARKING BE TAKING UP THE PUBLIC PARKING? IF DOWN THE ROAD THE DEVELOPER ARGUES THAT THEY CANNOT PAY FOR THE REPLACEMENT PARKING, WHAT WOULD THE CITY DO?

E. HOW LONG WILL THE PARKING LOTS BE DISRUPTED? MOST BUSINESSES CAN'T GO VERY LONG WITHOUT THE PARKING THAT THEY AND THEIR CUSTOMERS WERE RELYING ON.

F. FOR THE BUSINESSES THAT ARE DISRUPTED OR PUSHED OUT, HOW WILL THEY BE COMPENSATED AND FOR THOSE WHO FILE LAWSUITS, WHO PAYS THE COMPENSATION AND/OR LAWSUIT? 

G. IS THERE ANY OPTION OTHER THAN THE DEVELOPER RECEIVING THE RENTS? AND CAN THE DEVELOPER SELL UNITS IF THEY ARE NOT BUYING THE LAND?

H. CALIFORNIA IS FACING A SIGNIFICANT BUDGET DEFICIT FOR 2026-2027, WILL HOUSING FUNDS BE AFFECTING AND HOW WILL THAT IMPACT THE CITY OF MENLO PARK? 

I. WHO RECEIVES RENTAL PAYMENTS IF THE UNITS ARE RENTAL? OR IF SOLD UNITS, WHICH ENTITY RECIEVES THE REVENUE FROM THE SALE PRICE? WHO MANAGES THE UNITS AND/OR HOA?

J. WHAT ARE THE SPECIFICS OF A "PERFORMANCE BOND" IN CASE THE DEVELOPER GETS IN TROUBLE AND LEAVES THE CITY WITH AN INCOMPLETE PROJECT?

OVERALL, WHAT IS THE FISCAL IMPACT TO THE CITY OF MENLO PARK AND ITS RESIDENTS IN EACH OF THE RFP PROPOSALS BY 1) ALLIANT COMMUNITIES, 2) PRESIDIO BAY, AND 3) RELATED CALIFORNIA.






